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Hi

Thanks for sharing with BFR. SEEBEZY(®
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We have kept it high level for now.

In relation to next steps, as flagged, Infrastructure has agreed with PM&C to lead a process-
focused ‘strategic brief” (potentially an IGB), with high level input to be sought from relevant
agencies ._ PM&C has reached out
to Infrastructure to check if the proposed tomorrow meeting is happening. | have advised that
Finance will have interests across commercial, property and budget; will keep all in the loop. For

post-election, | note next steps will depend on further policy details

: the Government’s announcement
included that it would have more to say during the election.

Thanks
S22
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Director | Law Enforcement and National Security AAU
Home and Foreign Affairs Branch | Government and Defence Division

Department of Finance
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E:@finance.aov.au

s22 please email the team: BFR-AAU-LENS@finance.gov.au

From: 2 @ finance.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 8 April 2025 4:04 PM
To: Hinchcliffe, Suzanne <Suzanne.Hinchcliffe@finance.gov.au>
Cc: Pelecky, Libor <Libor.Pelecky@finance.gov.au>; Jose, Cameron

<Cameron.Jose@finance.gov.au>; @finance.gov.au>;
I e cov

Subject: RE: Election Commitment Monitoring - Darwin Port [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL:Sensitive
Thanks Suzanne,
Appreciate the quick turnaround by you and your team.

Attached is a slightly updated version that we will shared with David Webster for his initial
review.

522 —would value your input into the document at this point, and advice
on next steps.

Happy to discuss.

Regards,

From: Hinchcliffe, Suzanne <Suzanne.Hinchcliffe@finance.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 8 April 2025 3:27 PM
To:(d)ﬁnance.gov.au>

Cc: Pelecky, Libor <Libor.Pelecky@finance.gov.au>; Jose, Cameron

<Cameron.Jose@finance.gov.au>; (dJﬁnance.gov.aLD;

Subject: FW: Election Commitment Monitoring - Darwin Port [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
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S47C, s47E(d)

Happy to discuss as necessary — and am comfortable with being contact point for the
paper.

Regards
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Suzanne Hinchcliffe | Assistant Secretary
Property Frameworks and Services Branch
Property and Construction Division | Department of Finance

Tel: 02 6215 1531 | | Email: suzanne.hinchcliffe@finance.gov.au

— Executive Assistant
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From: 3% @finance.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 8 April 2025 12:53 PM
To: Hinchcliffe, Suzanne <Suzanne.Hinchcliffe@finance.gov.au>

Cc: Jose, Cameron <Cameron.Jose@ﬂnance.gov.au>;

_@ﬂnance.gov.au>; S22 @finance.gov.au>

Subject: Election Commitment Monitoring - Darwin Port [SEC=0OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL:Sensitive
Hi Suzzane,
Thanks for your time on the phone earlier.

As discussed, I’ve pulled together quickly the attached paper as Richard W asked
Cameron to prepare something on the Port of Darwin election commitments.

I ' <2t 2ppreciate your eviw

of the paper — adding anything else that you think could be relevant to bring to Richard’s
attention at this early/initial stage. | would normally approach 522 , but l understand
she is currently on leave. Would you be okay, together with Cameron, as the primarily point
of contract for this document?

I’ve also had a few conversations with GDD colleagues , copied) -

who are having direct conversations with PM&C, TSY and others about this particular
issue. | understand that GDD would lead on this issue in the Incoming Government
Briefing, consulting closely with CID and PCD.

522 —once we have a product settled across Commercial Group, we will

consult with you further on this one (including whether or not this should be expanded on

for both our Deputies, etc.). Providing for visibility at this stage, per my conversation with
522

Happy to discuss,

Regards,



Released by the Department of Finance
under the Freedom of Information Act 1982 FOI 24-25/158 IR - Document 3

522






